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Eckoff, Michael

From: Mark Groothouse <MGroothouse@cliffberryinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 9:11 AM
To: Eckoff, Michael
Subject: Training Records for Used Oil Processing
Attachments: doc01542620220906083755.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

Good morning Mr. Eckoff, 
 
Please find attached training records for the used oil processing. I apologize I was unable to be there last week, but was 
in training at our home office. All training records have been requested from our safety dept. and copies have been 
placed in the used oil transportation and processing training book for future reference. 
 
If you should need anything else, please don’t hesitate to ask. 
 
Best Regards, 
Mark 
 

 
 

  

Mark Groothouse 
Facility Manager - Port Canaveral  
Cliff Berry, Inc. 
Cocoa, FL 32927 
MGroothouse@cliffberryinc.com | (321) 639-4199 Office Ext 7006 | (321) 639-4164 Fax | (321) 578-4450 
Mobile | www.cliffberryinc.com 
 
24 Hour Emergency Response (800) 899-7745 
  
This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error, then 
immediately delete this message. 
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